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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hello Andy,
 
In response to your email below, I have attached the figures requested to help in the review for
the Westfield Way site, BRRTS #02-68-594047.
 
Thank You,
 

Staff Professional
creich@gilesengr.com  
O: 262-544-0118    C: 920-698-6979

Giles Engineering Associates, Inc.
N8 W22350 Johnson Dr., Suite A1
Waukesha, WI  53186
www.gilesengr.com

“Making it happen since 1976”  

 
This e-mail, including its attachments, contains privileged and confidential information
made with the fullest expectation of legal protection and made solely for the use of the
intended recipient.  As unintended recipient, you are notified that copying,
distribution/dissemination, or action taken relating to the e-mail’s content is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify Giles Engineering
Associates, Inc. (Giles), permanently delete the original, and destroy printed copies.  If
representations are made herein concerning matters of a client of Giles, such
representations are not those of the client and cannot purport to bind them.

 
From: Alles, Andy J - DNR <Andy.Alles@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:07 AM
To: Cody Reich <creich@gilesengr.com>
Cc: saf@thekenmoregroup.com
Subject: Westfield Way 02-68-594047 - Requested revisions to February 2024 submittal for support
and clarification

Cody Reich

mailto:creich@gilesengr.com
mailto:Andy.Alles@wisconsin.gov
mailto:saf@thekenmoregroup.com
mailto:dpelczar@gilesengr.com
mailto:creich@gilesengr.com
http://www.gilesengr.com/
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Cody Reich,
 
The DNR is in the process of reviewing the two submittals recently
provided by Giles Engineering Associates, Inc. (GEA) for the Westfield
Way site, BRRTS #02-68-594047. To support your interpretation of the
extent of contamination and its relationship to potential receptors, you
need to add sample results to cross-section figures and utilities near the
excavation area to both the map and cross-section figures that were
provided on February 27, 2024, by GEA. Please submit these additional
figures as soon as possible to enable the DNR to complete its review.
 
Thank you.
 
Andy
 
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Andy Alles
Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
101 S. Webster Street, PO Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707-7921
Phone: (608) 219-2310
Fax: (608) 267-7646
Andy.Alles@Wisconsin.gov 

 dnr.wi.gov

     
 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Andy.Alles@Wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/


ROSATTI'S
PIZZA

SUBJECT TENANT
(FORMER CLEANERS)

MULTI-TENANT

ASPHALTDUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

METAL
BOLLARD

MULTI-TENANT

TRANSFORMER

APPROXIMATE
EXTERIOR WALL

CONC.

CONC.

C
O

N
C

.

WALL

CONC.

PROPOSED
EXCAVATION

CONCRETE AT
DOUBLE DOORS

DATE

CAD No.
07-03-23

1E-2308010

GEOLOGIC CROSS-SECTION LOCATION MAP

PROJECT NO.:

PEWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

DESIGNED

CLR

FORMER DRY CLEANERS

FIGURE 3

DRAWN SCALE

approx. 1"=10'

REVISED

1E2308010B
--

690 WESTFIELD WAY

0 5' 10'

APPROXIMATE
SCALE

ILES          NGINEERING           SSOCIATES, INC.

WAUKESHA, WI 53186   (262)544-0118
N8 W22350 JOHNSON DRIVE, SUITE A1

www.gilesengr.com

NR 720 RCLs FOR SOIL TO
IMPACTED SOIL EXCEEDING
ESTIMATED EXTENT OF

GROUNDWATER PATHWAY

LEGEND:

SOIL BORING

TEMPORARY WELL
SOIL BORING /

SUB-SLAB SOIL SAMPLE

MONITORING WELL
GROUNDWATER

LINE OF CROSS-SECTION

STORM LINE FROM ROOF DRAIN

TELECOMMUNICATIONS LINE

SANITARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1/

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1/

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-A'



100'

A
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
 (I

N
 F

EE
T 

R
EF

ER
EN

C
ED

 T
O

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
U

R
FA

C
E)

(WEST)

SCALE:

CROSS SECTION A-A'

HORIZONTAL 1" = 10'
VERTICAL 1" = 3'

A'
(EAST)

95'

90'

85'

80'

75'

100'

95'

90'

85'

80'

75'

EXISTING
BUILDING

F.F.

PROPOSED
EXCAVATION

EXTENT OF
IMPACTED SOIL

(FILL)

(FILL)

(NATIVE)

FO
O

TI
N

G T
ST

GW

GW

100'

B

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 (I
N

 F
EE

T 
R

EF
ER

EN
C

ED
 T

O
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 S

U
R

FA
C

E)

(SOUTH)
B'

(NORTH)

95'

90'

85'

80'

75'

100'

95'

90'

85'

80'

75'

EXISTING
BUILDING

F.F.

SUBJECT TENANT
(FORMER CLEANERS)

SCALE:

CROSS SECTION B-B'

HORIZONTAL 1" = 10'
VERTICAL 1" = 3'

FO
O

TI
N

G

PROPOSED
EXCAVATION

(NATIVE)

(FILL)

EXTENT OF
IMPACTED SOIL

LEGEND:

SOIL BORING

MONITORING WELL
GROUNDWATER

(BLIND DRILLED)

GROUNDWATER DEPTHS
MEASURED

FROM GROUND SURFACE

SOIL KEY:

SOIL CONTACT LINES ARE INFERRED

PAVEMENT AND/OR BASE COARSE

CONCRETE

NATIVE SOIL

FILL 
(IMPACTED SOIL TO BE EXCAVATED)

NR 720 RCLs FOR SOIL TO
IMPACTED SOIL EXCEEDING
ESTIMATED EXTENT OF

GROUNDWATER PATHWAY

STORM LINE FROM ROOF DRAIN

TELECOMMUNICATIONS LINET

ST

SAMPLE INTERVAL

SOIL ANALYTICAL

GROUNDWATER ANALYTICAL

EXCEED THE NR 720 RCLs FOR SOIL TO
RESULTS IN BLUE and/or UNDERLINED 

GROUNDWATER PATHWAY, 
OR THE NR 140 PAL

DATE

CAD No.
07-03-24

1E-2308010

GEOLOGIC CROSS-SECTIONS A-A' & B-B'

PROJECT NO.:

PEWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

DESIGNED

CLR

FORMER DRY CLEANERS

FIGURE 3A

DRAWN SCALE

SEE TITLE

REVISED

1E2308010C
--

690 WESTFIELD WAY

ILES          NGINEERING           SSOCIATES, INC.

WAUKESHA, WI 53186   (262)544-0118
N8 W22350 JOHNSON DRIVE, SUITE A1

www.gilesengr.com

0 5' 10'
0

3'

HORIZONTAL

VE
R

TI
C

A
L

V.E.  = 3.333X

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

ASPHALT

METAL
BOLLARD

MULTI-TENANT

TRANSFORMER

APPROXIMATE
EXTERIOR WALL

CONC.

CONC. CONC.

WALL

CONC.

CONCRETE AT
DOUBLE DOORS

DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

DATE

CAD No.
07-03-23

1E-2308010

SOIL CONTAMINATION MAP

PROJECT NO.:

PEWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

DESIGNED

CLR

FORMER DRY CLEANERS

FIGURE 4

DRAWN SCALE

approx. 1"=10'

REVISED

1E2308010D
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

SOIL EXCAVATION MAP

PROJECT NO.:

PEWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

DESIGNED

CLR

FORMER DRY CLEANERS

FIGURE 5

DRAWN SCALE

approx. 1"=10'

REVISED

1E2308010E2
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
(4' DEPTH)

CONFIRMATION SOIL SAMPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

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
C-1

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


	Figure 5 (Soil Excavation Map) (003).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	B-size


	Figure 4 (Soil Contamination Map) (003).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	B-size


	Figure 3A (Geologic Cross-Sections A-A'  B-B') (003).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	B-size


	Figure 3 (Cross-Section Location Map).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	B-size



